
Southwest

Travel notice

HOU BHM

Confirmation # 47DZVF Confirmation date: 04/17/2025

PASSENGER
RAPID REWARDS #
TICKET #
EST. POINTS EARNED

Keith Hankins
Join or Log in
5262334981282
448

Tuesday, 05/27/2025 Est. Travel Time: 1h 40m Wanna Get Away®

From: Southwest Airlines
To: Rios1, Rebecca
Subject: [MARKETING] Keith Hankins"s 05/27 Birmingham trip (47DZVF): Your change is confirmed.
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 10:20:48 AM

Here's your updated itinerary and trip receipt.
View in web browser | View our mobile site

Manage Flight | Flight Status | My Account

REAL ID Requirement: Do you have a REAL ID? Beginning May 7, 2025, you will need a state-issued REAL
ID compliant license or identification card, or another acceptable form of ID (such as a U.S. Passport), to
fly within the United States. Visit www.tsa.gov for a list of acceptable forms of ID and additional
information regarding REAL ID requirement.

Hi Keith,
We've confirmed the change to your trip. Below you'll find your updated
itinerary, important travel information, and trip receipt, which includes
refund details. See you onboard soon

MAY 27 - JUNE 2

Houston (Hobby) to Birmingham

Rapid Rewards® points are only estimations.

Your itinerary
Flight 1:

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e67___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6MGYyMTo4YjhkNDdjN2ZkY2M0NzU1MmRjNjQ0ZTVjNDQ0Zjk5ZDk3ZWQ1NmFjMjUwMmZiNzMzYmNmNDNlZjgzMDgzZWEyOmg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e6f&e=cDE9&s=YU0Q5ndwIHH4z4z9kO0PpMYkqbr8cX8ulvRSbzqYZJg___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6YWFiZTplNjgzYTdjNWZhNTQwY2Y3YmRjNGJhNTI5YWY3MWE0MjIzMjZkYTZiOTRlYzQyMDNmYjFkOTNhZDZlMDhmODA5Omg6VDpO
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https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e70___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6YmIyZToyZDNkZThiZWI1Zjk2OWU0NTE5MGZjZWVjMmZjY2YwOTE4OWU2NTcwZmE3NTdjZDQxMDcyYzVlMzllM2Q5NjFkOmg6VDpO
mailto:no-reply@ifly.southwest.com
mailto:Rebecca.Rios1@fortbendcountytx.gov
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https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e6b___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6MGYyZDoxODE3NzdlZDNjNGMzMTllNGIzOGFkZTg1NWQ1OWVlZTI2OTMwM2M1ZDVlZWZmMDhkMGY4ZjhjYWNiMzllNzEwOmg6VDpO


FLIGHT
# 1272

DEPARTS

HOU 12:00PM
Houston (Hobby)

ARRIVES

BHM 01:40PM
Birmingham

Monday, 06/02/2025 Est. Travel Time: 1h 55m Wanna Get Away®

FLIGHT
# 2901

DEPARTS

BHM 12:30PM
Birmingham

ARRIVES

HOU 02:25PM
Houston (Hobby)

Flight 2:

Payment information
Total cost

Air - 47DZVF
Base Fare $ 223.52
U.S. Transportation Tax $ 16.76
U.S. 9/11 Security Fee $ 11.20
U.S. Passenger Facility Chg $ 9.00
U.S. Flight Segment Tax $ 10.40

Total $ 270.88

Payment

April 17, 2025
Refund Amount $33.04
Refund to: Flight Credit

Transferable Flight Credit Amount: $0.00

Flight Credit Amount: $33.04

April 17, 2025
Credit from ticket #5262334947237 to
#5262334981282

Your flight credit will be held under this flight's
confirmation number.

Fare rules: If you decide to make a change to your current itinerary it may result in a fare increase.

Your ticket number : 5262334981282

All your perks, all in one place. (Plus a few reminders.)

Wanna Get Away® fare: Your two bags fly free®, no change or cancel fees, 2X
Rapid Rewards® points, and free same-day standby (taxes and fees may apply but
refunds will be provided). Learn more.

Make sure you know when to arrive at your airport. Times vary by city.

If your plans change, cancel your reservation at least 10 minutes before the original
scheduled departure time of your flight to receive a flight credit. If you don't cancel
your reservation in time, your funds will be forfeited.

Prepare for takeoff

Use our app to make changes to
your trip, get a boarding pass, &

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e70___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6YTI1NzpiZTMzNzkzNGUwNTFhNjA5NjFjMzFkOWE5OGUxN2NhMmU5NmRhYWFiOGQ3MWQzY2QwODgxNTc2NWE2NGM3ZDlmOmg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e7a___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6YTkyMzozMTQzZmM4MjJjODA4ZWE4MWRiZmYwZmU2ODQ4ZDlkNTA1NGViYWU3Y2RiZmUwYjUyOWRkMWQ2ODQ0MzRmNmFkOmg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e84___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6ZjYxZjplZTY2ZDY3OTk3ZGM0YTcyMjRhZmJkYzU4MjMxMDE1ZmNlNjMzMzI5NGU0NzgwMzRmODNhNTA2ZGY1ZGE4MTM4Omg6VDpO


Get it on Google Play

more.

Don't miss out on automatic check-in
When available, EarlyBird Check-In® reserves your boarding position at 36
hours before your flight, earlier than regular check-in.

Get it now >

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e8a&e=cDE9dW5kZWZpbmVk&s=uPW6JCpTopnRNMlyP0-m35cTz4BSjx95as4AkNHCbtQ___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6ZWEyODo5OWUzMzQ1ZTFlMTQwYzRmNjAzZTgxMjdjNDI2MWQwN2M1MzM5YzlmYmZlMWUyZDJiNmMwOThmNTk2MjE5M2M3Omg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e8b&e=cDE9dW5kZWZpbmVk&s=0wEN3Bs1Xu0MTD7xA7Sy1gzl53O9OvXivukx9qZXUC4___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6YWQ2OTpiZWQxYTYxNDRjYzdkYzc5YzgxMDE3OGRlNDM0ZGRhZmRmYjZjN2YxM2Y1MjI3ZDE1M2I3OTZkZjQ0OWFhMDU1Omg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e8c&e=cDE9NDdEWlZGJnAyPUtFSVRI&s=mdVExkbSVA1HwPvz5SXDjC44TbrumpthZmB980ZK_RQ___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6MmJmMDoxYmE4M2IxZDFmNmFmY2Y5MDg0MTNiZmJiYWQ0NDBkYTU0ODdlZDA5MDk0ZDc3ZGJiYTY1YWY5ZDYyYmJhYWJlOmg6VDpO


Earn up to 10,000 Rapid
Rewards® points per night
Choose a hotel in Birmingham.

Book hotel >

Have questions about your
upcoming trip?
Get all the answers before you leave for
the airport.

Prepare now >

https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e8d&e=cDE9ZjUyYmYxZjBjYzdiMTc3ZjBlNTFkNzZhMDYyMzI5OTNkOTZjOTg1NDQ2ZmFkNjY1YmQ0YTVkZjFkMTBkNzIwZCZwMj1zd2FBaXJQdXJjaGFzZURlbGl2ZXJ5JnAzPU1JRFNJWkUmcDQ9MjAyNS0wNS0yNyZwNT1CSE0mcDY9MTQlM0EwMCZwNz0yMDI1LTA2LTAyJnA4PUJITSZwOT0xMiUzQTAwJnAxMD1DYXJGb3Jt&s=OB5U5OSJwvcxmthXVhH0oO1gxJWlGGAQeKs0J-ymGDE___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6MzAyYTowODIwMzJmM2NkZGY4NGVkZmQwNzZjNTYxM2VmZDVkZDA5YjI3ODA5NGI2Y2ZlYmZiZDUzZDAxNTUyMjExM2NkOmg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e8f&e=cDE9QkhNJnAyPTA1LzI3LzIwMjUmcDM9MDYvMDIvMjAyNQ&s=W159uhW4FvPV42PttTPmm_UCdAd7QnnWZ9bNK23PYaM___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6ZTE1ZTo1MTMyYTY2NDBmMTliMDI3NTIyY2EzYjM0Mzg2YzczN2IwMDM2Y2FlZjA5ZWU2ODQyZDFhMjkxNDNkZjlkMzU5Omg6VDpO
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https://t24.ifly.southwest.com/r/?id=h41f8f5f,1b10b02e,1e90___.YXAzOmZvcnRiZW5kY291bnR5dHg6YTpvOmIxY2Q1YWZjZmEwNTE2NDE4YWE2NDAzOWYwZTVjMzJiOjc6MzA3NDpiZDYzYjA4ZjRmNmQ1MDlhM2MxM2MwZmY5MjM3MmZhODI4OTNiYjgwOTI0ZjdlODk5MGNmOTRjMTVhZjUyZjM1Omg6VDpO


Facebook Instagram

Help Center Update preferences Download mobile app

Book hotel  Book car  View all offers

5262334981282: REC0WN - NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE -BG WN HOU WN BHM104.32WN HOU119.20USD223.52END PD XF
BHM4.5HOU4.5 ZP BHM5.20HOU5.20

FBNVS2H/S30 
EYNVS2H/S20

If you do not plan to travel on your flight: In accordance with Southwest's No-Show Policy, if you are not planning to travel
on any portion of this itinerary, please cancel your reservation at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time of
your flight. Any Customer who fails to cancel reservations for a Wanna Get Away® or Wanna Get Away Plus™ fare segment
at least ten (10) minutes prior to the scheduled departure time and who does not board the flight will be considered a no-
show, and all remaining unused Wanna Get Away or Wanna Get Away Plus funds will be forfeited. All remaining unused
Business Select® or Anytime funds will be converted to a flight credit. If you no-show for your reward travel reservation,
the points will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards® account. Any taxes and fees associated with your reward
travel reservation will be held for future use in the form of a flight credit. Starting July 1, 2023 (12:00 a.m. CT), for
Wanna Get Away® or Wanna Get Away Plus™ reward travel reservations (booked with points): If you do not cancel your
reservation at least 10 minutes before the flight’s original scheduled departure time, any points used for booking will be
forfeited, along with any taxes and fees associated with your reward travel reservation. For Anytime or Business Select®
reward travel reservations: the points used for booking will be redeposited to the purchaser's Rapid Rewards® account, and
any taxes and fees associated with the reward travel reservation will be converted into a Transferable Flight Credit™ for
future use. 

Prohibition on Multiple/Conflicting Reservations: to promote seat availability for our Customers, Southwest® prohibits
multiple reservations for the same Passenger departing from the same city on the same date, or any multiple reservations
containing conflicting or overlapping itineraries (such as departures for the same Customer from multiple cities at the same
time). Furthermore, without advance notice to the Passenger or purchaser, Southwest may cancel such reservations, or any
other reservations that it believes, in its sole discretion, were made without intent to travel. With the exception of
Southwest gift cards, funds from proactively canceled reservations by Southwest will be returned to the original form of
payment. Reservations paid for with a Southwest gift card will have the amount applied from the gift card held as a flight
credit for use by the Customer on a future Southwest Airlines® flight.

If you have purchased a refundable fare and choose not to travel, you must request your refund to the original payment for
within 1 year of ticket issuance.

This is a post-only mailing from Southwest Airlines®. Please do not attempt to respond to this message. Your privacy is
important to us. Please read our privacy policy.

See Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation

Cualquier información publicitaria, promocional o de mercadotecnia contenida en este correo electrónico sólo será efectiva
y únicamente será aplicable en los Estados Unidos de América.

Southwest Airlines 
2702 Love Field Drive 
Dallas, TX 75235 
1-800-I-FLY-SWA (1-800-435-9792)

© Copyright 2025 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved.
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